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BEFORE
THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

 In re: A-110550, F-055 Letter of notification of

Philadelphia Rlectric Company relative to

recongtructing &nd rebuilding of the exhisting 138

KV Line to aperate as a Woodbourne-Heaton 230 KV
Line in Montgomery and Bucks Caunties.

s dm e

Stenographie report of hearing hald
in Hearing Room 4, State Office Building,
Philadelphin, Pennaylvania,

Thursday,
July 11, 1991
at 2:00 p.u.

R

BEFORE

HERBERT SMOLEN, ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

PATRICIA KRISE BURKET, RSQUIRE
Public Utility Commission
G~-28, Narth Office Building
P.0. Box 3265
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120
Appearing on behalf of Prozecutory Staff

ROBERT J. SUGARMAN, ESQUIRE

SUGARMAN & ASSOCIATES

leth Flgor, City '

-101 North Broad Street

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107
Appearing on behalf of Robert Small
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ABPPEARANCES: (Continued)

PAUL R. BONNEY, RSQUIRE

2301 Market Street

Philadelphia, Pennaylvania 19101
Appearing on behalf of Philadelphia Electric
Company

WARD L. SMITH, RSQIIIRE

Care of Crowell & Moring

1001 Pennsaylvania Avenue, Northwest

Washington, D.C. 20004
Appearing on behalf of Philadelphia Electric
Company -

TANYA J. MCCLOSKEY, ESQUIRE

1425 Strawherry Square

Harriasburg, Pennaylvania 17120
BRppearing on behalf of thée Office of Conauner
Advocate ' ‘

TINKI KHANWALKAR, ESQUIRE

Two Narth Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 19101
Appearing on behalf of Pennsylvania Power &
Light
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JUDGE SMOLEN: This is a prehearing conference in

Docket A-110850, Folder 055. Now, this iz a telephonic

prehearing conference and, therefore, I will ask each of the
attorneys on the telephone to state their full name and who

vthey~repreaeﬂt} Now, let's start off with Mr. Sugarman.

MR. SUGARMAN: VYour Honor, my name is Robert

Sugarmdn. I represent Robert Small and 70 other intervenar.

- protestants, and I'm in Greensboro, North Carolina and have
. beer in South Carolina —— North Caralina all week and have

- had no opportﬁnity to get anything together for this

confersence.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Okay. Next. Someona pick it up. Mr.

Bonney?
MR. BONNEY: kThi& is Paul Bonney fepresentiﬂg
Philaﬁelghia Electric Company.
MS. MCCLOSKEY: Yoﬁr Hohor, thig is Tanya Méélnakey
and I hava with me Barrett Sheridan‘frdm»the OEfice of
Consumer Advocate.
‘JﬂﬁGE,SMODEM: Do you want to~39é11 thé last nama?
MS. MCCLOSKEY: McCloskey, M-e-c-l-o-s—k-~e-y, and
Shefiaan, S?h~e~r~i~dea~n.
| JUDGE SMOLFN: Alllrighﬁ; Next.
 MS. BHUHRKET: This ims Patricia Burket from the
éﬁmgiaaion PrOaacutofy,Stéfft

JUDGE SMOLEN: Spell your name for the reporter.
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MS. BURKET: B-u-r-k-e-t. And with me is Tod Prowell
from the Commission's Bureau of CREEP.
MR, SUGARRAN: Bureau of what?
MS. RURKET: Ceep, C-a-e-p.
JUDGE SMOLEN: And what does it stand‘far?

MR. PROWELL: Conservation, Economicg, and Energy

/91énning,

JUDGE SMOLEN: Next.
MS5. KHANWALKAR: Thia iz Tinku Khanwalkar of PP&L.
JUDGE SMOLEN: That, you'll have to spell for the

raporter, and I may may at this particular time, I received

a Fax -- by Pax, a petition to intervene filed hy'

Penhsylvania Eéwat and Light Company by Mizsa Khanwalkar.
Now, sapell your name, please. ‘
| Mg. KHANWALKAR: That's spelled K-h—a-n-w-a-l-=k-a-rT.
And with me is Dave Dulick, who is nbt an attofﬂey of record
in this proceeding, but is here with me.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Now, I know Mr. Sugarman has not’
raceivad your petitinn‘for leave to iﬂtervéhe.

MS. KHANWALKAR: I Fax'd his office, but I told him
he is‘not =~ he would not have received this.

JUDGE‘SMGLEN: I might say that there was just ﬁaﬁdéd

to me a facaimile transmission from Attorney McCloskey

- containing a -~ it"s a prehearing memorandum from the OCA.

All right. I now have that. All right, who'sz next? Anyone
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Calgea?

MR. SMITH: Ward Smith.

JUDGE SMOLEN: What is it?

MR, SMITH: Pardon me.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Would you please repeat your name for
the reporter.

MR. SMITH: ®ard Smith, W-a-r-d. Representing

. Philadelphia Rlectric Company. Also with me ig Tom Watson,

- representing Philadelphia Electric Company.

MR. RONNEY: Your Honor, we alac have here in
Philadelphia -~ Philadelphia Electronic Company, Cathy
Doadd.

MR. SUOGARMAN: Is everybody participating in this

call by telephone?

JUDGE SMOLEN: BEverybody by‘pﬁaneg

MR. SUGARMAN: ‘All‘rigﬁtj Now, éa I say, I;ve
receive& a,prehearing;membrandum from Mr., —-- from PECO and
from OCR ~-

MR. SUGARMAN: 1I'm -— Your Honor, I ~- this is Bob
Sugarﬁan¢ I had asked my 6ﬁfice,yeaterﬁay.to file with YOuf
Hnnof a request for continuance of this prehéariﬁg based on
the fact that it was scheduled after I got down here and
thére éas na way I could begih»ta put together a préhearing
neforandum Eor;it ot éven to review the‘prehearing

memorandum which T understoad Bdhatime late‘yéaterday PECO
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- wanted to file. So --

JUDGE SMOLEN: Yes, I received that telephone call

from your office and I maid since everyone =~ let's have

jthis preiiminary prehearing COnfarenée, let's Just éee where
the parties are and that if necessary,-we could have another
‘prehearihg conference and of course no one would be
prejudiced by this telephane prehearing and everyone will

- have an opportunity to say and to file:whateVer they want to

£ile.

MR. SUGARMAN: Very good. I had not received that

JUDGE SMOLEN: Mr. Bonney, do you want to take the

- ball at this particular point‘since really the prehmaring

wag called at your instance, initially?

MR. RONNEY: Sure. Juat to make it clear, Your

prehearing conference was in order.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Right.

MR. BONNEY: But as you noted, I have filed today
copies of a prehearing conference memo and served copies on
Yoﬁr Honor and all parties by hand delivery or teélecopy and
mailed ©copies as well. |

And’the ~= in the'prehearing:conferance mamofanﬂum,
we requesat that you issue an order an sEVerél points,

specifically regarding the issues in scope of the hearing,

HOLBERT ASSQCIATES

XIS AR ABRNL




1ol
11

12; interrupting yvou. Continue. I know you've discussed burden

13

14}

16

17

18}
191
20}
21§
22|
23|
24

251

15{

| burden of proof, and acheduling that is the subaission of

tegtimony and the scheduling of this hearing.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Let me interrupt. In connection with

the later -- the hearing scheduling, many of the dates which
you have propomed are taken on my calendar by other

 hearings.

I know you didn't know what my calendar was, but just

. g0 that's clear that --

MR. BONNEY: VYes, sir. 7T didn't feel comfortable in
getting that in advance either.

JUDGE SMOLEN: That's okay. I'm sorry for

- of proof and the acheduling, and again, I haven’t had a

chance to study thiz. I had a hearing this morning.

So please continue with what you were atating.

MR. BONNEY: I counld run throagh'thé-pointa that I
raiae&. John, if people have not had an opportunity to
review it, then it may not makeé aenée‘to do that until they
have had such a chance. Beéauée I imagine people will just
say they don't want to respond yet until thay've had é
chance fo review it, but I could run through the -~

JOUDGE SMOLEMN: @hy don't you touch on your issues and
thé'burden of proof. The Iis£ of witnesses and proposed
schedula‘we can pass at thig particular point. |

MR. BONNEY: Okay. As far as the issues to point out
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:in,the memorandum that it*s clear f£rom thE‘Commothalth
Court's order as well as the Commission‘'s subsequent order
:achedulinq this hearing that the sole question in this

- hearing is whether the petitioners will be adversely

affected by the transmiszion line.

In our view, that's a threshold question in essence

' as to whether the petitioner has standing in that regard.

- Pha determination of whether thev're adverasely affected does

not involve quéations about the need for or pfbpriéty of the
location or design of the line.
JUDGE SMOLEN: And you set that forth in your memo?
MR. RONNEY: Yes.

JUDCE SMOLEN: Okay. Go ahead.

MR. BONNEY: Alszo to point out on the'memo that under

the ﬂommiasibn'a tape order, the petitioners are precluding

evidence regarding property values, Those igsues are

~outside the juriadiction of the Commizsion. The Commission

dees not have the authority to address then.

- That's an order from you clarifying the mcope of the
proceeding.  We do point out. that our viaew that gquestions
regaf&ing EMS Amsociates with the line are prbpéfly”uithih
t&e gcope of these hearings.

JUDGE'SMOLEN: All right. Migs McCloskey, I havén't

had a chance to look over your prehearing memorandum. Do

yau.want to hrieﬁlyiaummarize it?

- HOLBERT ASSOCIATES
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- MS. MCCLOSKEY: Yes, Your‘Honot. "Briefly, we address

a8 well, the issues that we see beiﬁg'presented in this

proceeding. And of course, the major issue being considered

 wﬁu1d be the == whether or not the petitioners are adversely

- affected by the trans -- proposed transmission line.

We've also raised as an issue the engineering design

- of the transmigaion line since demign in direct reaponse to

Commissioner Rhodes' public statement on this subject in

" thig proceeding looking at the design agpectsa and the
- possibility of mitigating the efifects of the EMS both within
and beyond the right-of-way by the use of the engineering

design ~- the OCA would also like to state that additional

uge may arrive as digscovery and the testimony swept and the

quegtion of the adverse effect of the petitioners is being

examined in this proceeding and we would reserve the right
to address those isgsues if presented in,thefprbcaeding.
’ We have also briefly addressed in our ﬁrehearing
memorandum the idea of burden of proof and the possibilities
for scheduling and ue';e also raised a discovery isaue as to
the timing of discovery and a possible modification to the
Commigsion discovery rules depending on the expedited nature
of this achedule in this prﬁceeding.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Do you want to go into that discovery
situation? |

Ms. MCCLOSKEY: Sure. lnder the Commiaaion'a Rules

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES
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- of Practice and Procedure, apecifically 52 PA Code, Section

5.32-D, the time For answering interrogatories is met at 20

days, since this is a nonrate case proceeding.

And if an expedited schedule is established, it gseems

ag if the 20 days may impede the preparation of any type of

| written testimony and we would request an order from the ALY
| reducing the time for serving answers to interrogatories
. from 2D days to 108 days, if an expedited zchedule is

{ adopted; and that would also mean any change in the time for

the 10 days now provided in the rule and that all objections

be communicated orally to the party serving the

interrogatory within three days.

JUDGE SMOLEN: And is that all set forth in your
memnrandum?

MS. MCCLOSKEY: - Yes, it‘ia,’Your Honot. £

JUDGE SMOLEN: Bhat about4the iggue of the burdeﬁ of
proof? I'm just glancing through these pagea. Do you want
to address that?

MS. MCCLOSKEY: Yes, Your Honor. The OCA position

| _that the burden of proof and the burden of going forward in

thig praceading --
JUDGE SMOLEN: Let me interrupt you —- finish your

gentance, I'm zorry?
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M5, MCCLOSKRY: -- remains with the company .
JUIDGE SMOLEN: Burden of proving what?

MS. MCCLOSKEY: The -- the burden I think -- let me

turn to my memno byiefly here, or back up briefly. The
 Commission order and the,Commonwealtthourt‘brder specified
 that this is a re-opening of the proceeding, of the letter
- of nntifitatian:proceeding in PECO -- in ﬁhiCB the
petitionéfs have not yet been afforded their opportunity to

- be heard.

It‘s thae OCA's position that this is the hearing that
unﬁld have accurred unﬂer‘the letter of notification
éroéee&ing,’had the'ﬁetitinner'been givénrihat opportunify
at that time.

We would argue that ——

JUDGE SMOLEN: Let me interrupt.

MS. MCCLOSKEY: Sure. ;

JUDGE SMOLEN: Aasume that there waa an qriginal
hearing ordered in this, what would the company -- that is
PECO's burden be? "

- M8, MCCLOSKEY: Okay. Asz to PECO'a burden under ai
nriginalyheafing which would be to meet the reguirements
that are get forth in the Commiszion's raguiatinna and among
thoge requireﬁenta would‘be as to the health and safety df

the line as well as the technical aspect such as the

transmission line design in which it is proposing.
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JUDGE SMOLEN: Does -~ go ahead.

MS. MCCLOSKEY: And we would submit that the company

’;has the burden of proof in this proceeding ag to its
‘cansideration‘of the health and safety of the~public'when it‘
- undertook to conatruct this line and‘the actions it took and
the considerations that it was given in meeting that health

| and safaty requirement in the regulatian.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Does your poaition -— all right. Go
ahead. Continue.

MS. MCCLOSKEY: Congiztent with that, it would have
the burden of proof then demonatrating that tha line is safe
and can provide adequate and reliéﬁle gervice,

JUDGE SMOLEN: Does your position -- that im OCA's
pozition, in your view, £ly in the face of the Commonwealth
Court’a remand order or the Commisgion's orderz ECheduling
the hearings in this procesading?

MS. MCCEOSKEY: No, Your Honor. ®e don‘'t believe
that it does. We do believe that only information that can
be provided bg the petitionera can establish the type of
advefse'afﬁect that the petitioners sée thig line having on
their health and on their property.

But as related to that, thé éverridihg,CQﬁcern in the
regulations as to the éa§ety of the line.

3UDGE~S$QLEN= I'm not aure I dnderstand that

answer. You're saying petitionera —-- lét me ask you what

HOLBERT ASSOCIATES
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vou are gaying. ®What would be'the:petitioner'a burden, if

Cany?

MS. MCCLOSKEY: The petitioners, Your Honor, would

~ have the burden of =-- of proving their particular

circumstances as to their adverse effects.

‘JQEGE'SMOLE&: Ar opposged to.thé e

MS. MCCLOSKEY: As opposed to --—
JUDGE SMOLEN: | «< [Jtility's burden of what?

MS. MCCLOSKEY: Az to the Utility's burden of proving
and demonstrating that it is complied witﬂ the Commisgion’s

regulations and it has met the requirement set forth in the

2| Commigsion's regulations.

MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, may I respond?
JUDGE SMOLEN: And who is thia?
MR. BQNNEY: Paul Bonney.
| JUDGE SMOLEN: Yes. Go ahead.
MR. RONNEY: Several points. ?irat,’;t'a clear from
the Commonwealth Court, Judge:?él?&ino‘a order and the
subgeguent Commigsion's orders that this case iz not about

whether we have met the requirements of the PUC's

regulations.

In other worde, contrary to what Miss McCloskey was
Hayinﬁ; thig ig not the Hearing that the petitioners would

have had if they had challenged the Company’s filing in the

‘firat inatance.
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The Commission, in particular, makes clear in four

'planea and in the most recent decigion that this hearing is
limited to the sole question of whether petitioners will be

 adverae1y affected.

There's no mention of whether PECO has to prove

- that. It'a method of requirements of the PUC regulation as

I pointed out in the prehearing confererice memorandum, the
; pt ;

petitioners asked for the hearing and if that request had

~ been granted, it would be incumbent for them to come forward

andfprove their case and consequently they have thé burden
of‘both,coming forward and the burden of proof in the -- |
wherever the practical matter -- it's difficult to imagine
how you can expect fhebemQany of other’parties to prbve all
the ways in whiech the petitionera‘uill not be affected.

In other words, to prove the’negative without having
their testimony about how they‘believe they are advérsely
aﬁfected.

WHe don’t know where to start == to put on a witnesas
who zaid they are not adversely aﬁfected'and go from there.
Finally, in. our view, the petitioners are the proponents of

a2 rule or order that will be adversely affected by the

raconducting of the lines. -

And the result of that, they have the burden of proof
under the express provisiong of Sectien 3, 32-A of the -

JUDGE SMOLEN: Have you concluded?

HOLRERT ASSOCIATES
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MR. BONNEY: I'd just like to say and reiterate that

nowhere in the Commission's decision do they say that the

health and safety affect of the line or the line design were

to be s mubject of this proceeding, or that considerations
other than the effect on the petitioners, themselves, waz to

i be ponsidered.

In our wview, it's == if the petitioners do -~ if it

is determined at the concluzion of this prqceéding~that tﬁe

getitinner do -- or will be adversely affected, and~gnme of
the izsues that Miss McCozkey touched on,ﬁnd Addteased in a
subsequient proceeding =- |

JHDGE.SHOLEN: Mizs Burket, does the Commiasgsion ==
the Law Bureau have any position?

MS. BURKET: VYes, it's the prosecutory~ataff;a
pogition that the petitioners do have the burden oﬁ‘ﬁroof in
this case, The remand afder firom 3udgeyﬂalad1nn clearly
aaid that there should be a haaring held‘aorthat they'wnﬁla
have a chance to show how they would be adversely affected
by the recent change of this line.

The Commisgion order also made that clear. Tha order
inspéragraph;~~ said that tﬁe record/would be -~ hereby
reopened for a hearing in determination~dﬁ‘thé fole iséna of

whether the petitioners would be adversely affected by the

reconducting of thig line,

f+'a vlear to me from thess two orders that the
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 §urdeh of proof ig on the petitioner and that there’s only
one izsue to be decided here. If I could address this |
digcovery imsue.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Let me interrupt you before you go

inte discovery. Do you intend =mubaitting a memorandum on

the pointas which you have just made?

MS. RURKET: T hadn't intended to, Your anor, but if
you would like me to, T will.

JUDGR SMOLEN: Yesn, I would appreciate everyone
retei&ing one frOm you. All right. Now, you said something
about discovery.

MS. BURKET: Yes, on the point about diséovery, T
agree with OCA that it is to bekan.exgedited hearinga
Something has to be done to tighten up the time period
t*hétueen interrogatory angwer periad and aobjections and I
Eind Misa McCloskey's suggestion to be well worth taken.

JUDGE SMOLEN=‘ Mr. Sugarman, are you theré?;

MR. SUGARMN: Yes, I am.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Do ycu‘haVe ~- let's address
digeavery. Do ynﬁ have any prablém with tightening up the
digcovery achedule?

MR. SUGARMAN: No, but I have cutstanding diacovery
that's long overdue from the Commiszsion itgelf and I'am

wondering if that could be subjected to even more

expedition.
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JUDGE SMOLEN: ®ell, let's hear what Miss Butket
gayva.

MS. BUORKRET: I haven't —- Mr. Sugarfman submitted

interrogatories to the Commigsion on this -- on this case
- before the prosecutory staff entered its appearance in thia
matter. And at the time, it wasn’t appropriate te serve

“interrogatoriea on the Coamission's gtaff.

JUDER SMOLEN: You don't want anyone to serve it
again, do you?

Mst‘BHHKETs Pardon? That's not neceaéary. I can

~ take it as of this time period that he would like that

- digcovery.

MR. SUGARMAN: I don't think that’a fair. It’s been
outatanding for six weeks and it'a not a complex diSQoyery.

MS5. BURKET: It*a burdenaome dizcovery though,~Mf,
Sugarman.

PRESIDING~OFFICER: Have objectionz -- wait a minute
now, let’s not argue.

MS. BURKET: We can't talk Qerely about fhe
ihdividuai interrogatoriés.

JUDGR’SMOLEN:’ Have objections =- I assume no
oﬁjections have been filed.

MS. BURKET: T will be filing an answer to the
interrngatqfies =— let's see what my 8chédulé~is -~ by the

enil of next week. And if there's any objections to be

HOLBERT ASSQCIATES
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lodged, T will call you at your office in Philadelphia on

;Monday?

JUDGE SMOLEN: Are you talking to Mr. Sugarman?
MS. BURKRT: Yes.

MR. SUGARMAN: Well, ¥ feel that that's -~ that

that's tidy, but -

MS. BURKRT: But that may be, but as I explained to
you, we did not enter this prdceeding.

MR. SUGARMAN: T don't need -- you were invelved in

"it bécauae:ycu‘~~ you wers in opposition to the Commonwealth

f Court's decision and you,enteréd your appearance at that

time -~
PRESIDING OFPICER: Wait. H#e don't have to argie
hera. Ydu-ﬁblka -

MR. SHGARMAN: That's a felatively minor thing. I

would be glad to cooperate in a2n expedited discovery

proceeding, Your Honeor.

PRESIEING;GFFICER: That's £ine then. ’I’will‘}eaVe
it up to Counzmel to communicate with —— between and among‘
each other to expedite diecovery'an&‘in == ¥ will ernter sgome
kind éf an order reflecting an expedited discovery

procedure.

MR. SUGARMAN: The only thing I would request —- this

ir Bob Sugarman, again. In that regard,‘I havé this lorng

scheduled discovery program that is going to congume four
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dayg -- four out of the five business days next week and

ikept me out of town and I'1l respond as promptly as I can,
7but‘I just wanted to tell Your Honor, whatever is Qn,tﬁe
:séhedulef-—-l know Your Honor has discussion and I'1ll try to
::sét up a substitute person in my office to == to reapond to

discovery as necessary; but it will be -- it will be

difficult for me for the next week or so.

JUDGE SMOLEN: You =~

MR. SUGARMAN: 1711 do the beat I caﬁ.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Do you want to also file a
memorandum?

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, I do want to file a memorandum.

JUDGE SMOLEN: I mean in connection with the isaues
which were raized today over the phone?

MR. SHGARMAN: Yes, I do. And I'm -— if you like, I
could ~- I could tell you what my position iz on those
issneé;

JUDGE SMOLEN: You should. Go ahead.

' MR. SUGARMAN: The best i can, not having the
material in ftqnt of me.

MR.‘BONNEY: I£ I uight,interrupt a moment -= thiﬂ is
Paul Bonney. I'm just curioua when you would expect that |
mamorandum to be filed;

MR. SHGARMAN: T don‘'t know. That's another

queation --
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JIIDGE SMOLEN: We'll set a2 time for that.
MR. BONNEY: I think it‘'s critical because as you see

from my schedule request, the firat date for the submission

:oE testimony is about two weeks from today.

MR. SUGARMAN: I haven't seen your mcheduling request

| and moreover I didn‘'t know until —=- if you are requesting

momething, I don't think you're entitled to. Is that all --

if you are requesting that testimony be orderad t¢ be in

ﬁriting, I don't -~ I don't expect to be able to do that and

I do not expect to -~ to want to do that.

- And I hope you're not aaking that that be ordered to

: be done because there's nothing in the rulesz that allows

| that.

MR. BONNEY: If I nay‘addreaa that point, Your Honor.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Go ahead.

MR. BONNEY: This ia’the~point raised -~ this is Paul
Boﬁney. I believe Mr. Sugarman is migtaken. The PUC
regqulations in fact - |

MR. SHCGARMAN: Encourage.

MRA HONNREY: =~ encourage --

MR. SUGARMAN: They don't allow it td-befcrdered.

"MR. BONNEY: == expert,testinohy and obviously the
Administrative Law Judge has the authority to order that the’
file -~ }

MR. SUGARMAN: You say it's obvious. Can you point
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JUDGE SMOLEN: You're going to have an opportunity to

MR. SUGARMAN: Since I don't have his memorandum, I

writing? )

MR. BONNRY: I‘m‘notvaure to whou‘~~ if yoﬁ'ré
directing that guestion to me or Judge Smolen. . |
JUDGE SMOLEN: Clearly Judge Smolen doez not know
whether the Commiszsion ever did that.

MR. SUGARMAN: Right.

JUDGE SMOLEN: I don't think anybody knows whéther
the Commission ever did that. However, you will have an
opportunity to file your memorandum opposing Mr. Bonney's
reguest. : : -

MR. SUGARMAN: Yeaﬁ.!

JUDGE éMOLEN:V ®@hether ﬁhe~éomniasian aver did it in
the past is really not material now. Hecauae’if‘ﬁhe ALT of
the Commisggion has tharauthority téd do so undef the ftules,:
yot people carn argue about it in your memorandum.

MR. SUGARMAN: Your Honor, T just want to make sure I
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heard you. You didn’'t say you think the Commission haz the

| authority. You're saying that question can be argued?

JUDCGE SMOLEN: That guestion can be ﬁrgued. Okay.

MR, SUGARMAN: 1I'11 addresg it in ay‘memorandum; I'd’
;'Iike ta ga on because the isaue of filing a memorandum in |
the future has already been raised with respect to the
:‘CQQmisian staff and I presume it will be ready with respect

%o other people on this call.

But I don't want to get sidetracked into a date at

this moment because I did want to respond to the position on

JUDGE SMOLEN: All right. Respond to the position.
Wa'll talk about dates later.

MR. SUGARMAN& Right. The ~- my intefpretation,oﬁ
the Commonwealth Court order is very different from both of
our -— the company and this staff, both of which opposed the
Commingion -- the Commonwealth Court'a order and both of
which did not succeed in peraqading the.Commaﬂwealth«cdurﬁ@

The Commonwealth Court overturned the Commimsion's

order which it had no authority to do. Had the Commiasion'’s

previous order been satisfactory under the 1aw, the

Commonwealth Court had no authority to really ﬁverturn the
Commisaion’'s orders.
There is momething wrong with the Commission order.

What the Commonweath Court Found wrong with the Commizsion
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- order was that my clients have never been given notice of
;thefGOmmfision's proceedings and, therefote, have never been

given an opportunity to be heard.

Therefore, the proceeding was defective in that there

- was inapproptiatezprosecution-OE this. Had there been an
initial proceeding, if it had been proper —- had my clients
: . ’ LY
- been given notice and an opportunity to participate, they

. could have ligtened to Pinko's testimony.

They ~- first of all tHey could have filad protests

 based on -— on the issues that concern them which were all

' of the imzues nead, impact on the community, and EMP and

Pinko would have had notice that those were the issues in

the witnesses that they presented and their burden as the

applicant could have been cross-examined on those issuesn.

Had Pinko not proved thoge issues, having had notice
of iﬁem,vthe‘application would have been denied. Had they
presenté&.prdnf on thosme issues, my cliénts‘could have, A,
crogs examined as T said; B, my clients could have preaentéd
:ebuttal or responsive testimony and the burden of §r00£
would have been that the applicant had the burden of proof
at the end of the day.

Now, given that the defect in the original proceeding
wag that ﬁy~clienta‘were~ndt notified and did not have an
oppbrtunity ~= there‘'s no*hania in law or otherwise for

prejudicing them at this time by virtue of the defect in the
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proceeding, nor did the Commonwealth Court so indicate.
Mieg Burket udged the wbrd, the Commonwealth Court

said that my client should have the opportunity to show that

they’ve been injured. Y don’'t remember that language in the

Commonwealth Court opinion whatsoever.

I may be mistaken. X don't have it in f£ront of me

down here in Narth Carolina, but my recollection is that the

- Commonwealth Court's opinion was more towards the direction.

‘that thome izsueg ahould be addressed.

It did not either imply or atate that anything would

; chaﬂge;nn'tHE’butden of proof from what ghould have happened

- for rehearing in the PUC with the statements of what they

intended to have heard at the time was, in effect, their
érotegt,

And, therefore, we have hearings just as if there had
baen a 1etter notice to my clients énd a protest and we go
forward from there. Otherwise my clienta are prejudiced by
virtue of the defect, which waz not ﬁheir problem in the |
first place.

That's my position on that, on the hu:den of praof,
and I thiﬁk it*s implicit in that an to the issueés. The
Commonwealth Court did not -- it’s tiue the Commonwealth

Court referred to the fact that nmy c¢lidnt’s concerns need to
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jhe~addraasgd; hut thekCommonwealth.COurt did not zay that

:that'n all that should be done.

The Commonwealth Court said that the initial

proceedings were defective. The obvious implication of that

~is that the --, we should go back to where we left to the --
4 where the defedt occurred and gtart from there and have the

- proceeding the way we would normally have a proceéding.

There's baen no -- to me that's the only logical

f,interpratatianfof what the Commonwealth Court maid.

MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, thiz is Paul Honney. May I
regpond?
JUDGE SMOLEN: Yes.

MR. BONNEY: T would just like to point out that —— I

think I understand Mr. Sugarman’s position, but

unfortﬁnately the -= néwhere in,thequnnonwealth:Court’s

order does it may that you go back to square one at thege —-

MR.lSHGhRMAN: I didn't say square one. I zaid go
back to where the defectVOccurred‘
" MR. BONNEY: Unfortunatély, for him it dQeén’t say
that. It says the petitioners can have the hearing on
whether they’'re adversely affacted and the Commisgion's

subzequent order makes it even clearer that that is the sole

‘question to be addressed. Not questions of need or impact

on the community, et cetera.

MR. SUGARMAN: But you do agree with me on the burden
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1} of proaf then?

ﬁ‘f MR. BONNEY: No, of :oursé A;t. I gtated my position

3"ear1ier with regpect to Qhether they're prejudicedfar not to
4 present evidence. We've indicated on thase other issues .

%| we've indicated earlier that if they are successful in

6 ;proving‘in‘thia proceeding that they will be~ad§erae1y

7 %aﬁﬁeate& by the line, then they can move aonto those bther

8 Eisénea‘,

9i So in our view, they are not prejudiced. They're

10{ only prejudiced -~ they won't ﬁe prejudiced -~ tﬁerefé?nd
’11' need to address thoze iaauéa~unlesa we-firat.resalve‘{ﬁe
12; threghold gueation of whether they will be adverszely

13} affected. ’

14; Then they have no standiﬁg~ta,argne that theré's no
- 15} need for the liné, or there's an adverse impact un‘fhe

15f cogmunity or any dother issues’that might‘haye SeennaddfeBSed
17  at an initial proceeding on the letters of notification.

18? JUDGR SMOLEN: Miss Khanwalkar ia’on part af’this

193 canference call. Now, aon behalf of PP & L, whiéh-ﬁiled a
‘292 pﬁtitiﬁn for leave to intervene, dues any -- do any af the
21% partieakhave~anyﬂabjectian;to this petition tp~intervéne?
22: | MR. SHGARMAN: Your Hornor, this'ia Bob Sugarman. I
’231‘601 |

24; JUDGRE 5MO§EN= Allyright, you do. All right. So

 yau’ll have an eppartunity to file whatever document or
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whataver pleading you want to file in appcaitian to that.

MR. SUGARMAN: Okay. Thank you.

PRESIDING OFFICER: Therafore PP & L, although a

party to the prehearing conference, is not yet a party to
;the~ca§e and you're able,to hear what's going on, but I will
i not affar& you an Qpparﬁunity to participate at the

| prehearing canfereﬂéé unless and until your petition for

- laave to intervene is‘grante&,

MS. KHANWALKAR: Your Honor, may I ask Mr. Sugarman

what his basis is for the objection?

MR. SHGARMKN: Who is that speaking?
MS. KHANWALKAR: This is Tinku Khanwalkar for PP & L.
ME. SHGARMAN: I'didn’t mes yauf petition. I wasg
\
going to add that it's conceivable that when I gee your
petition I'11l change my pomition, hutrI haven't seen your
patitién, go ¥ don't know what you think your standing in.
And standing iz an issue that has been, as you could
hear in the 1a€t 20 minutes or half hour repeaiédly,‘raised
in thig proceeding and T don't —— I*11 read your petition.

1’11 consider the question and if I change my position, I

will certainly let everybody know.

MS5. KHANWALKAR: Well, Mr. Sugarman, I can tell you
right now in about three sentencesz what our petition zaid.
It*s very brief. There's nothing much to it. “Basically,

oui pogition is that the praceeaing-ﬁag raise igsgues that
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could advermely impact PP & L and, thersfore, if you wish to

'be-a,part-oﬁ this proceeding in case that should happen --

MR. SUCARMAN: I don't know that that matinrfles the

burden of standing that my clients have held and other

. people have in the past. 1In fact, T would say that if I had

set that as a standing, I wouldn't have~gotten~anywhere;
JUDGE SHMOLEN: Well, you'll have an apportunity to

respond in any way you deem fit and advisable on behalf of

- your clientz that iz addressed to Mr. Sugarman.

MR. SUGARMAN: Thank you, Your Honor.

MS. KHRNWALKAR: Your Honor, I would like to resarve

JUDGR SMOLEN: Ga ahead. Pinish your sentence.:

MS. KHANWALKAR: I am requesting the right to reserve
-~ reguasting to reserve the right to rénpﬁnd to Mr.
Sugarman's'notion.

JUDGE SMOLEN: I'm not sure that you need that
authority from me. You have a petition for leave to
intervena:and an arnigwer will he,filed, oY an angwer won't be
filed. And whatever the rules and regulations permit with
respect to further pleadingz on that point, YOu‘ie entitled
to.

But I°'m not going to vary the rulinga and iegulaticna
of the Commission.

MS. KHANWALKAR: That's fine, Your Honor.
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JUDGE SMOLEN: All right. Now, let's go back now to

the date for £iling of these prehearing memoranda. I think

- we're going -~ we're supposed to get one from the Law Bureau

and from Mr. Sugarman.
MS. KHANWALKAR: Yes.

JUDGE SMOLEN: How about the end of next week, or is

- that too long a period of time?

MR. SUGARMAN: I could make it the end of next weeak,

 Your Honor.

MS. KHANWALKAR: The end of next week wonld'ﬁa fine,
Your Honox. |

JUDGE SMOLEN: Any comments, Mr. Bonney?

MR. BONNEY: Yes, Yoﬁr Honor. Just to pointbout

again that we have suggested that pretrial testimony be

‘ﬁiled by the‘getitioner's expert testimony. This is= ndt the

teatimony by the residence == I want to make that cleaxr, but

to be £iled this month and I fake it that you're not going

to rule on gsome of these preliminary gquestions which ruling

‘ia'ﬂecessafyyfor determination of the schedule until after

you regeived and have some opportunity to review the
wemOranda there that are gding'ta be filed Syfur; Sugarman
and the Commission and possibly a responsé by the company
and the Offices of Consumer RdVOcéte,

JUDGE SMOLEN: Well, I‘can't Tule an anything that I

don't have in my hands.
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MR. BONNRY: Right. I just want to point out, Your

- Honor, that timing of the memorandum -- that first of all

it's common practice to gubmit £6 prehearing conferenca

- memoranda at the prehearing conference.

MR. SUGARMAN: Then you shouldn’'t have scheduled

thig -~

JUDGE SMOLEN: We understand that the short notice is

- extenuating circumstances here. This was on the schadule

- the day before yestaerday.

MR. SUGARMAN: Right.

MR. BONNEY: Correct, Your Honor, and we have worked

MR. SUGARMAN: You didn't pick laat week when’you H
were on vacation. You picked thia week when e

JUDGE SMOLEN: We don't have tc.spaf with‘uords here,

MR. BONNEY: I was not on vacation. | |

MR. SUGARMAN: Wherever you were. You picked a tizme

deliberately when you new I was out of state. I told you

 last week I was going to be out of state all week.

MR. BONNEY: Your Honor, I take exception te his
remark.
JUDGE SMOLEN: We're just sparring with words here

which are meaningless to the merits of the case either

- praceduraly or gubstantively, 8o let's go ahead.

MR. BOHNEY: Secondly, T wbnld just 1ike to point out
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a1
that the petitioners have requested an expedited hearing‘

MR. SUGARMAN: I'm not petitioners at this point and

X WQUI& like to clarify the términoloqy ag to what our

status iz with protestants.

MR. HONNRY: Mr. Sugarman har reguested an expedited

hearing and in fact a £filing made with the Commizaion
 immediately following Judge Paladino’s order he requested

- within 30 days.

MR. SUGARMAN: That'z correct. Did you not requéat
that yau et up a prehearing-ccﬁfefﬁbce~when I would be out
of town? »

MR. BONNEY: Your Homor, I would like to be able to
£inigh ay point,

JUDGE SMOLEN: Let him finish, and Mr. Sugarman,

you'll be able to respond.

UR. EO&NEY: I'd also like to say that as far as the
gqueastions of burden of proof and scope of the praéeédinga, I
worded Mr. Sugarman when I talked with him to raise thosge
questiona at the prehearing conference and in fact those
very:isauea that wé'rerdisanazing today are one of the major
'issuas~wa needad the,preheariﬂg conference in the E£irst
place, |

S0 I don*t see where he has ioom to complain that he

has not had time to prepare for this or address these

.guestiuna geeing as how ha's thée one who wants t6 have an

HOLBRRT ASSOCIATES
{TITY PARLARNE




L

10

11
12}
1l
14|

151}

ie

17}

;20}
21}
22|

23}

251

24

expedited hearing and seeing as how he knew these issues.

MR. SUGARMAN: Your Honor, I*11 file =~ T agree I

‘ want a hearing as guickly as pogaible and I dan't know =-

- Mr. Bonney did not tell me laat week that he was~going to

 propose the idea.
hearing?
. concept, but —- and -- but I will f£ile a prehearing

gsa;

JUDGE SMOLRN: Mcnday¥o£ this week.

MR. SUGARMAN: I Qouldfsag Monday. By Monday in
ather words, it may be after hours, but -- o

JUDGE SMOLEN: Let's say have it in my handas by
“Tuéa&ay norning.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yeah.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Wait a:minute; I was just going to
ask Mims Burket -- |

MS. BURKET: Rxcuse me?

JUDGE SMOLEN: Excuge me.

‘MS. RUORKET: It was semantics here.

MR. SUGARMAN: I'm I'm glad to have that

conmunication.

MS. BURKET: But I ﬁan~suteiy get a prehearing

32

JUDGR SMOLEN: When do you want to file your present
MR. SUCARMAN: That®s the first I ever heard of that

memorandum by Monday, if the Trial Staff would like me to do
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conference into your hands, Your Honor, by Tueaday‘norning;
if that's what youfwould like.

JﬁDGEﬂSHOLEN: Then it’s settled. What's Tuesday's

: date? .I don't have a caleﬁ&ar.

MR. BONNRY: July 16th.

JUDGE SMOLEN: All right. July l6th is directed to

- be the date for the filing of prehearing memoranda by the
 PUC Prosecutory Staff and by Mr. Sugarman, and,youfli

addresa all the issues that you want to address in then,

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, and on a schedule issue that I

and the one way to have them asm guickiy asg posgible iz not

to stop for the preparation of ﬁritteﬂ-testimony. That wil1>
glow things down.

JUDGE SMOLEN: You =- |

MR. SUGARMAN: I'1ll addreas that in my memoraﬁdaa

JUbéEfSMOLEM% Is there anything else that we have
to -~

MS. MCCLOSKEY: Your Honor;’thia is Miss McCloskey

from the OCA. A point that might help to clarify some of

_this, OCA haas also reguested the opportunity to file written

‘testimony of the expert witnesaes who will be addreasing

matters of a biological and engineering nature.

And I would just suggezt to the parties, tﬁere»may be
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\5a'Wayﬁto=§omewhat separate those people which I beliave M:t
;BOHﬁey referred to as the resident peiitionera and fhose

jnitnesses who will be a addressing biological or technical
;engiHEering~matterz versus the written testimony and those

 that would be presenting their tesatimony orally.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Do you have a suggestion on that?
 MR. SUGARMAN: If I nayf~“5thi8 is Bob Sugarman. If

I may, it's those people that I was addressing. I dign't

| understand that anybody was prépdﬂing‘that the residents be

10|

| required to submit written testimony that would be even more

nevel.

But az to the experts, thoaeia:e.the ones I was

if somebody else is going to go first, as I believe is going
to happen, it*s no problem that I could do written
gubmissiona.

But if to go first and I don't know depending on how

}| that because I have no intention of doing it in writing, but

rather fn expert - orally; which is what I've always done.
JUDGE SMOLEN: Any ——

MR;VSUGARKAN: It's e#pertg we're t#lking about.

MS. MCCLOSKRY: But the OCA has made the request to

~

subnit their expert testimony in written fornm.
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MR. SUGARMAN: I~dbn't have any objectian to anybody
doing it that way.
JUDGE SMOLEN: All right.

MR. RONNEY: Your Honor, this is Paul BRonney. I just

‘note of the written expert testimony that it is decided that

written expert testimony ig not required, vou're going to

f'réQueat axtangive time to conductkdiscoverykincluaing
' depositiong to be able to prepare ouraelves for crosas

| examination, or in the alternative as for a separation of

the day of the direct oral testimony and the cross

| discovery that we have outstanding discavery for the Office

of Conaumer Advocate aﬁd the protestants that answers and
responses are due on Monday the 15th.

JUDGE SMOLEN: And we havei~~

MR. BONNRY: on ﬁednaadaW -

JUDGE SMOLEN: Let wme interject here. Mr. Ronney,
you're put on notice now that uf.fSugarnanvdoea ﬁnt intend
to gubmit written,teatimonj of hina experts, thereﬁofé, I do
not believe you ghould delay if you have diacavety‘or'yoﬁ
want to £ake the depogitions -~ do it yesterday. Don't
delay waiting for a ruling from me.

MR. BONNEY: Your Honor —-

JUDGE SMOLEN: He's expressed his opinion.

MR. BONNEY: and& he has not done so yet.
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MR. SUGARMAN: It's not done yet. We can't take a
depogition until we know whom your witnesses are.

JUDGE SMOLEN: It is in your prehearing memo, is it

- not, Mr. Sugarman?

HR. SUGARMAN: ®What the names of the axpetts o

MR. ROMNNRY: Your Honor, I'd ask —- have the other

parties provided names of experts in their memoranda?

JUDGE SMOLEN: Mr. Sugarman?

MR. BONNEY: No, we have not yvet retained experta

. should call because he does know what allegations the

: protestants will make with rezpect to how they will be

MR. SUCARMAN: That iz one of the most incredible

Commonwealth Court with our allegations: You muzt have

known then.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Well, we're nat -- we don“ﬁ‘really
have an argument here today. We're -~ this is a prehearing
conference. Let me get the prehearing meno —- memoranda

from OCA —= excuse me, from the prosecutory staff and from

“Mr. Sudarman.

I will then have all the documents in front of me and
then I can issue an appropriate order and I'm looking

forward td«receiVEng zome kind of a response to the petition
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;fbr leave to intervene from Mr. Sugarman and the other

-

M3, KHANWALKAR: Your Honor, if I may, just to

interject =-

JUDGE SMOLEN: W®Who is it?

MS. KHANWALKAR: That response from Mr. Sugarman to

- intervene, will that be included in the July 16th memo?

MR. SUGARMAN: That would be a separateipleadinq.
- HMS. KHANWALKAR: This is Tinku Khanwalkaf frém
PP & L. If we daiay too long in getting that resaolved on an
expedited basis, we end up waiting a long time before we
have thig --

MR. SHOGARMAN: I'll expedite sy response as much as I
can. | )

MS. KHANWALKAR: Would you be able o

MR- SHGARMAN: Thie hits me as a very éudden;event,
g0 T may =~ I'11 do it as guiekly as I can and certainly
within the time allowed by rules --

JUDGE SMOLE&: I might say this to Mr. -- té Miza
Khanwaikar, you've had ample opportnﬁities to £ile a
petition to intarven5~this proceeding‘aklong‘ﬁime ago and
thisyjuat comey tcday‘on,the day of the prehearing
conference, so we can’'t put extra pressure on Mr. Sugafman
to respond any wmore than the ruleg reguire aﬂd‘he'a

indicated that he will expedite hig answer as much as
1 » ~ :
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 posaible, his response to your petition.

M8, KHANWALKAR: That's fine, Your Honor. We are not

| aware of the conference being held today, that's why we

hurried up and got the intervention.

JUDGE SMOLEN: But vou knew of the August 185 hearing,

' did you not, from the Commission's order?

MS5. KRHANWALKAR: VYes, we were aware that we had about

another month and a half or so, but we were not aware that

{ the prehearing conference waa held today.

JUDGE SMOLEN: A1l right. Anything else that we have

to discuss today? Let me go through the limt. Mr.

MR. SUGARMAN: No, Your Honor. Thank you very much.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Mr. Bonney? |

MR. BONNBY: No, Your Honor.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Miss McCloskey?

MS. MCCLOSKEY: If 1 cnuld\juat‘haQE a pdint eﬁ
clarification, Your Honor. The prehearing memorandum, are 
they going to‘be memorandumaz of law concerning the burden of

proof imaue, or in light of a prehearing‘memorandum?' I was

‘a little unclear.

JUDGKE SMOLEN: I believe it should cover the burden
of proof because these others do.
MS. MCCLOSKEY: Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE SMOLEN: Anyone else want to add anything
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 before we conclude the prehearing conference? And I might

Bay, if necessgary, I will feel free to call another
prehearing conference if I deem it necessary. Anything else
to be diascussed this morning or this afternoon?

Hearing no response, then we're going to adjourn

today's prehearing conference and I look forward to

(

- receiving the memoranda which are due. Thank you very

- much.

N

(Rhereupon, at 3:00 p.m., the hearing was adjourned.)
I hereby certify that the proceedings and evidence

are contained fully and accurately in the notes taken by me

Court’ Reporter

The foregoing certification does not apply to any
reproduction of the same by any means unless under the
direct control and/or superviszion of the certifying
reporter. ' ’ ’ ~
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